Ellie Myers

From: Jana Stoner <legals@nkctribune.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 1:00 PM

To: Ellie Myers; Northern Kittitas County Tribune

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski

Subject: Re: VA-25-00006 Schwartz - Notice of Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

Sorry Ellie, too late - the newspaper is being printed now. Is this something we can set up for the 10/16
edition?

Jana E. Stoner - Publisher / CEO
legals@nkctribune.com

(509) 674-2511 ext. 7206
P.O. Box 308 | 807 W. Davis St., suite 101A
Cle Elum, WA 98922

— Northern Kittitas County Tribune
— U.K.C. Builders’ Planning Guide
— EXPLORE! Central Cascades Visitor Guide

www.NKCTribune.com

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Date: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 at 12:49 PM

To: Northern Kittitas County Tribune <tribune@nkctribune.com>, Jana Stoner <legals@nkctribune.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: VA-25-00006 Schwartz - Notice of Application

Good Afternoon,

| know that this is a day late, but is there anyway to get this published in the paper tomorrow?
Northern Kittitas County Tribune: October 9, 2025

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,



Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.




